
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
"Council Support \(COV\) - DL" 
"Pavone, Connie" <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca> 
"Callens, Michel le" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca> 
"Crabtree, Katelyn" <Katelyn.Crabtree@vancouver.ca> 
2/13/2020 11 :42:26 AM 
INVITATION - Four Host First Nations Community Gathering - 2010 10 Year Anniversary-
Feb 15 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

In addition to all of the public events that the City of Vancouver will be supporting during the 2010 Anniversary, 
there is also an intimate gathering of the Four Host First Nations that w ill be taking place at Chief Joe Math ias 
Centre on the Squamish Reserve this Saturday. 

The City of Vancouver has supported this event with some funds to help with the family activities and light food 
and beverage that they will be providing. They will sharing stories and watching footage of the 2010 Games that 
highlight the historic moment of Indigenous people official ly working in collaboration with the local Olympic and 
Paralympic Games organizing committee. 
https ://www. o lym pi c. org/ news/first-nat ions-stand-ta 11-a s-sh in i ng-exam p le-of-van couver-2010-legacy 

Tewanee Joseph would like to extend an invitation to the Mayor and Counci llors should they w ish to take part in 
their community gathering. There is no official speaking part, but rather they w ill have an open mic for people to 
share their favourite moments of the Games. The gymnasium will be open from 1:30pm-5:00pm for community 
members of each Four Nations that were actively involved in the Games to come together during the 2010 
Anniversary. It will be an open house, so there is no specific time to arrive or leave. 

What: 
Where: 
When: 
Who: 

Best, 
Sadhu 

Four Host First Nations Community Gathering - 2010 10 Year Anniversary 
Chief Joe Mathias Centre 
Saturday, Feb 15th 2020 at 1:30pm-5:00pm 
Tewanee Joseph will be organizing (CEO of the 2010 Four Host First Nations), along with colleagues: 
Johanna Sparrow and Leah George Wilson. 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

E 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-



Waututh peoples. 




